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Mase Rantsieng

From: Johan Kotze <JohanK@mvdkalahari.co.za>

Sent: 21 April 2015 09:38 AM

To: Shelley Seton-Rogers

Subject: RE: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day Shelley 

 

With regards to the proposed aquafer recharge at Floradale. 

Will there also be a water quality monitoring in place of the water to be deposited? 

 

Regards 

Johan Kotze 
MVD Kalahari Consulting Civil & 
Structural Engineers and Town Planners 
Level 4 B-BBEE Contributor  
ISO 9001:2008 Certified Company 
 
 
Fax: 086 – 219 1229 
Cell: 082 - 925 6032 
Email: johank@mvdkalahari.co.za 
Website: www.mvdkalahari.co.za 

  
This e-mail and any file attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee/s and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. 

If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message (including any 

attachments). If you are not the addressee you may not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action based on the contents hereof. Any 
unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited and may be unlawful. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message are, unless otherwise 

stated, those of the author and not those of the MVD group or its management. 

� Think Green - Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

 

From: Shelley Holt [mailto:sholt@slrconsulting.com]  

Sent: 02 April 2015 12:52 PM 

Subject: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
Importance: High 

 

ATTENTION:  INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES  

 

Dear Sir/ Ma’am 
 

EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE  
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT: NOTIFICATION OF AMENDED LAYOUT, APPLICATION IN TERMS 
OF THE NEW EIA REGULATIONS (2014) UNDER THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT AND 
APPLICATION OF IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT: WASTE  ACT 
 
Sishen Iron Ore Company (Pty) Ltd, part of Kumba Iron Limited is proposing the amendment of mining operations at 
Kolomela Mine, 12.5 km south west of Postmasburg in the Northern Cape

 
Province. The amendment includes 

expansion of the existing of waste rock dumps, the mining of new pits on the farms Ploegfontein and Kapstevel and 
the inclusion of Dense Media Separation (DMS) processing as well as additional workshops.  This will allow for an 
increase in production from 9 to 16 million tonnes per annum (Mtpa). A new explosives magazine, haul roads and 
sewage treatment works will also be constructed. 
 
Public participation for the expansion of Kolomela Mine commenced in November 2013.  An Environmental Scoping 
Report was completed as part of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) process in mid-2014.  Comments on 
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the reports were received from interested and affected parties (IAPs) and documented. Subsequently, the details and 
layout of the proposed expansion activities have been finalised.  In addition, the legislation governing the EIA process 
under the National Environmental Management Act has also changed and mining waste is now also included under 
the definition of waste as defined in the National Environmental Management: Waste Management Act.   
 
This email and the attached letter serves to inform you of the: 

• proposed layout and objectives of the expansion activities at Kolomela Mine;  
• submission of a new application to the Department of Mineral Resources for authorisation of activities listed 

under the National Environmental Management Act, EIA Regulations (GN983, 984 and 985) of 2014;  
• submission of an application for waste management activities as listed (GN921) under the National 

Environmental Management Waste Act. 
 
As an interested and affected party, we would like to afford you an opportunity to provide additional 
comment, given the revised application process, finalised layout and new production objectives for Kolomela 
Mine. Note that comments already made in the consultation process undertaken to date are still valid and have been 
incorporated. 
 
All additional issues and concerns must be submitted to Synergistics by the 30 April 2014 for inclusion and 
consideration during the compilation of the EIA report.  Comments are to be submitted in writing to:  
 
Shelley Seton-Rogers  
Synergistics Environmental Services 
Email: sholt@slrconsulting.com 
Fax: 011 467 0978 
Tel: 011 467 0945 
Post: PO Box 68821, Bryanston, 2021, South Africa 
 
Your input during the EIA process is valued and important to the operation of the Kolomela Mine. Should you have 
any further questions on the proposed expansion please do not hesitate to contact Synergistics. 
 
Kind regards, 
Shelley Seton-Rogers 

 

  

Shelley Holt 
Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
Synergistics - part of the SLR group 

  
Email:  sholt@slrconsulting.com
Mobile: +27 72 533 9636 
Tel:  +27 11 467 0945 
Ext: 2038 
Fax: +27 11 467 0978 
  
SLR Africa (Block 7) 
Fourways Manor Office Park 
Cnr Roos and Macbeth Streets 
Fourways, Johannesburg, 2060 
South Africa 

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer 

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of 
the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete the email 
from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy, disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.  
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Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does not accept any responsibility for any 
errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. 
Whilst all reasonable endeavours are taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free. 

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd, or any of its subsidiaries, unless 
specifically stated. 

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd. 
Registered Office: Unit 7 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2191, Gauteng, South Africa 
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Mase Rantsieng

From: Kerry Fairley  <kerry@bustardsbirding.co.za>

Sent: 18 May 2015 10:41 AM

To: 'Albertus Viljoen'

Cc: 'Lambrechts, Jaco'; 'Divan Van Der Merwe'; Shelley Seton-Rogers

Subject: RE: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT

Attachments: Legal Requirements and Noise Level Guidelines.pdf

Hi Albertus 

 

Also, further to our discussion on Friday – please see attached the noise standards, as requested.   

 

I will also try and get the data over the 24-hour period  from the recordings. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Kerry Fairley  
Principal Environmental Scientist 

Pr.Sci.Nat CEAPSA 

082 871 2959 

kerry@bustardsbirding.co.za 

 

 

 

From: Shelley Seton-Rogers [mailto:sholt@slrconsulting.com]  

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 10:22 AM 

To: Albertus Viljoen 

Cc: 'Lambrechts, Jaco'; kerry@bustardsbirding.co.za 

Subject: RE: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 

Hi Albertus 
 
I understand that you have been in contact with Kerry Fairley regarding the Kolomela Mine Expansion Project. As 
Kerry indicated, we are still currently working on the EIA report for the project. We are still awaiting some additional 
specialist studies before it can be completed.  
 
The EIA will likely be sent to you for your review (and public review) in mid-June 2015. The EIA will contain the 
detailed description and assessment of the impacts as determined in the specialist studies, as well as the proposed 
mitigation measures. The individual specialist reports will also be included as appendices to the EIA. During the public 
review period, we will arrange for a member of the project team (possibly Kerry Fairley) to come and meet with you to 
explain what the impacts on you are likely to be. 
 
Please contact me with any further queries. 
 
Kind regards, 
Shelley Seton-Rogers 
 

From: Albertus Viljoen [mailto:ajviljoen@soetfontein.co.za]  

Sent: 15 May 2015 09:19 AM 
To: Shelley Seton-Rogers 

Cc: 'Lambrechts, Jaco' 
Subject: RE: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Shelley 
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A quick follow-up on my request underneath? 
 
I shall like to discuss the project before I make comments on the EIA. 
 
Albertus 
 

From: Shelley Seton-Rogers [mailto:sholt@slrconsulting.com]  

Sent: 28 April 2015 08:54 AM 

To: Albertus Viljoen 

Subject: RE: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 

Dear Mr Viljoen 
 
Apologies for the delayed response. I have been off work sick.  
 
I take note of your concerns, and we will consider your request to have someone visit you to discuss the expansion 
and the possible impact on you. I will keep you updated with the project progress and contact you in due course about 
the possibility of someone meeting with you about the project. 
 
Please contact me with any queries. 
 
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



3

From: Albertus Viljoen [mailto:ajviljoen@soetfontein.co.za]  

Sent: 14 April 2015 12:27 PM 

To: Shelley Seton-Rogers 
Cc: 'Johan Viljoen' 

Subject: RE: EXPANSION OF KOLOMELA MINE: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

 

Good day Shelley 
 
What is the possibility of a consultant or relevant person visiting me to discuss the expansion in 
detail and what the possible impact will be to us? 
 
My concern is that the activities is getting closer to us and this will increase impacts. 
 
Regards 
Albertus Viljoen 

Cell   : 082 808 4168 

Tel    : 053 313 1949 

eFax : 086 519 2033 

ajviljoen@soetfontein.co.za 

www.soetfontein.co.za 

SKYPE : Soetfontein 

PO Box 314, Postmasburg, 8420 

**************************************************************************** 

The information contained in this email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the 

intended recipient, you must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the email or any part of its contents or take any 

action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error, please email the sender by replying to this message. 

All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email and the sender cannot 

accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. The unauthorized use of 

this email address for marketing and advertising purposes, may result in legal action. 

**************************************************************************** 

Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary 

 
 
  

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


